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cep in our review was to find out the eate 

    

  

Ss 

f£ che fureau's files on Dr. Ning, kis family, associates 

relevant organicetions. We learned that the relevant ciles are 

voluminows. For example, at FBI Headquarters the so-called 

security investigaticn of Dr. Ring consists of 94 sections or 

volumes, comprising 3967 seriais (memoranda); files on SOLO con- 

sist of 10S sections cf 2249 serials; files captioned Communist 

Influence in Racial Matters consist of 162 secticns of 3767 

sexviale; files capticned Communist Party, USA - Negro Question 

consist of 49 sections of 2254 seriais; files on es assassine- 

ticn investication| consist of &4 sections of 6003 seriais; files 
o z 3 

on Mrs. King consist of three sections of 5 serials: files on 

(b) ¢ 
ox 

  

    

  

  

   

There are more FBI files in the various field offices. 

For examele, the Atlanta file of the security investigation Of 

rv. King consists ef 30 sections cf 8321 serizis; the HOBpnis 

file cf the assassination investigation consists of 120 sec- 

wthons cf $493 sectais, ~[deleted pursuant to 5 U.S.C. S522 tb 

Soe e e » » ® . e ® ® s * - 

‘the fa inviedet sbove, auch 

as “subfile eusciiss, Gume™ files - ucuasiiy 

unsanitized memos regarding micropnen telephone evrveiliance. 

Adéitionally, there are move files with hundreds wore sections 

in the Department itself which ce : at thea 

FBI has previded and which, there net Noe 3s 

informative es the FBI’s files. () 

Prior tc reading any files menbers 

2 it cing fox 
ze 

of Ene eters | ot en 

n fers =x 

us the ee an had found nothing 
+ - 

Sd Br. King's death. | As they pu 
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pistol". Howevar|they hed found evi dence of che Bireau’s can- 

paign against Dr. King and, through publi ic testinony, have 

aiready publicised that fact. On Monday, Merch 22, I reac the 

drefit cf the Committee's repor t dealing cit h this matter/%} 

ns Se Se ee ee eS ae Ss ee ee ee = ~ wd. oe 
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at from January 21, 

tcenbach was either 

eral from September 4, 

was either Acting Attorz=e} 

Lo or Attorney General from October 3, 1965 to January 20, 

ing this|same period, the Deputy Attorneys General 

me Court) Justice Byron R. White (January 24, 19631 

1952), Katzenbacn (ay 3, 1962 - February 10, 15% 

pruary 11, 1965 - March 1, 1967), and Warren Chri 

1967 - January 2d, 2969). The Assistant Attorney 

x Internal Security was D.C. Court of Appeals Jud 

agley. The Assistant Attorneys General fc a 

1L (1961-1964), Jokn Doar  (1985~ -1¢ 
a g c: 09) fad 
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‘< Hoover. The Asscelate Director was Clyde Tolson. 

Tolsen ere both dead. The Assistant to the Direc 

ble for ail investigative matters du ia this per 
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addition to records work this division handled congr 
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Domestics Intellias 
Wiilian GC. Sullivan 

Sullivan was lavex 

- » » [deleted meee to (b) (7) (C)] > ~ oe 2 « 

ited’ ee 6 &. 5 

Section, which focu 

Jnternal Security 
certain key indivi 
the Smith act pros 

coverage of Dr. Ki 
when tne investiga 

intemal 

- -- The Subversi 

mose number 
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The major operating ad 
Scone is! 

Security | 

. ee 

aa 1s, 
vision on this matter was the 

stant Siege or 

an and nu 

fired andl ee aa . 

Sizoo has re- 

ene. 2-.0-0..4_+.« The sections in 
were involved are the Subversive Control 

used on individual security subjects and the 
Section which focused on organizations and 
duals. This section, for exemple, handled 
ecutions, When the bureau first started its 

mz, it was hendled in Subversive Control; 
a520n was intensified it was transferred to 

ei , 

  

   

  

ive Contrel ection 1 a James 

one man was Paul Cox. Both are now retired 

ity Section was headed by Fred J. Baumgarcne 
Dick Comnan and ia ater by Cheries Brennan. 

ired, . 
=A 

Tayi anG Brenna tare 

[deleted pursuant to_ b) 
Both retired. j 

ing case was handled initially by Willian 

pt
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we ra 
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cana At and then coufinucusiy oy [ deleted 
chief who is still with the burean.(Q) 
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ine SCLO was ed by Dr. Kine. Wis principai) assccietes 
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INVES'TIGS 

BY ‘THE F tin ath 

A. 

Ot 

: 
bd be 

ATION ‘0: MARTIN LUTHER Kit 

Adequacy Gf the Investigation 

G'S DEATH 

‘My reading cf the assassination investigation leads m< 

to conclude that the Pureau's investigation was comprehensive, 

thorough and professional. Ever conceivable lead seems to 

have Deen pursued. Great n umbers of persons wno were known to 

dislike blacks were chec ced out as suspects. ALL Bureau fieis 

offices were put on secs to participate in the investigation 

and each SAC was heid personaily responsible for seeing that 

leads in his.a 

attorneys who, 

Turns 

rea 
at 

toring the investi 

were run 

ious times, had 

gation and all are 

Gown. I have talked with three 

responsibility 

satisfied | shat 

for moni- 

the FBI 

  

  

counter to 
meutralice King 

“ZG 
2 

  
  

had nothing to de with Martin Luther King's assassination. G) 

B. Indications of Bureau fave brement in the 

“..° Assassination :. - ; 

There are none with the exc ‘ception of the COLNTELPRS . 

ectivity of proposing that a blind memorandum be sent to 2 

fvdeuphis papet te @mbarreus Ring into moving inte the Lorrazins 

" “gtel where he was shot. That has been invest tigated previously 

end its purpese 1s subject to a different interprete eticn; dis- 

cussed below (uy 

Evidence exists that the FB was nst javolved in Kine*s 

Ass2ssination. mn April 2, 1958 Attorney Generai Ramsey Clark 

turned down an FBI request to tape the telephones of SCLC in 

Atlante end Washington to learn about plans for the Poor 

People's Campaign, This request indicates that the FBI exvected 

no.chease in SCLC’s (and King’s) plans. The attempt to dis~- 

eredit King by planting aa embarrassing story in the Mempnis 

papers indicates 24 continuation of the Bureau’s campaiga against 

King. Logie suggests that the last thing J. Edgar Hoover wanted 

was te make King a martyr, thereby enbanee his image. This 

2 € effort by the FBI to discredit end 

tigation was so massive 
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‘ i 
intense that PBI involvement was likely to be discoverec¢, un-  — . 

less one believes that virrually the entir2 Bureau was corrupted = 

which I do not. ¢) - . 

: . 9 ° 5 aes “> + - 

inally, even to the present time we investigete ellers 

tlons thet persons other then James Earl Rav may neve assassinaced 

King. None of thes 
es 

facts which indicat 
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DET OR NEVTRALIZE 
  

and iy 

2ae 

attached Rerort 
narrative as an aic 

Burea 

I will set ovt in a chronological narrative the FRI's 

c 8 

c 

FBI 

u's cacpaign against Dr. 

2 
cocsmuinist 

It was corrupted 

a 

avestigation of, Dr. King. It began 2 
clon to determine wnecher he was a 
tonzaunist influence on him. 

and largely became an effort to find cut 
to King that mignt be used to remove him 
‘ole in the civil rights movement. The i oF. 
nibit should be read in conjunction with this 
lin recognizing peaks and valleys in the - 

King. (& . tm ne 7 
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In 
    

ebruary| 1961) King wrote an article in the Nation 

@ dearth of black federal agents, including FBI 
of the article appears to have been an 

° 

L. E : 
é ent Kennedy to issue an Executive Order inte- 

grating federel Law enforcement agencies. In Uovember Aclente 
advised Head rs tnat there was no information on which to 

tter inquiry of King. 

  

  

  

  

    

  

  

  

  

    
Heover also|sent a memo to the SACs in Atlanta and New 

bruary 27, 1962. it instructed them to review their 

to Re pare 2 report suitable for disseminstion whic 

TOP SECRET =  
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groups and because 

nist Party mempers 
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information of a security nature, vlus 
d data, on King. No cpen investigetion 
G ail inquiries wer 
The review was order 
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to be Limited tc esta- 

ed, accozding to Hoover 
rout 

chation with Cormou- 
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 ead use of King's name by communist 
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In April, tre Atlanta office of the FBI submitted a 

37 page moneg=sPs on Dr. King which included a statement that 

informetion obtained ducinie a three year pericd ending ix 

September 1961 indicated no communist infiuence on King of 

SCLC. Cn Nay 10, FBI Headquarters advis 2 e 240 in Atlanta 

that his conclusion wes not consistent with fe 

aA 

ets mentioned 

t 
4 

" elseyhere in the monegraph and instructed him te delete that 

conciusion from the monograph. The next day, Hoover placed 

King in Section A of the Resenve Index, labeled Commaist.(G,) 

é.. i ee MT Ne 
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In June 1962 the S4C in New York sent memoranda te 

the thieoc: reporting that Ming and [(b) (7) (CJac sot anc thet 

__ _. 0b) (7) Ce) saunas ba eameweg was gohduestaaegses ee mmame « eaunmpe 50 

ne speculated ebpout whether tne Albtomey General wighe Be BuLe 

_ to [ “(D) (7) (C) evacnseetresgeeerecteeseteeeeeateseseees sens age? 

Me eee nce e cece enceseceres Tris wecints up in a in 

the ettituce of the Bureau concer a ing [¢ DDeo].c 22 hand, 
eau memos 23 [ (b) (7) (c) + -: - foaxea} was teferred to in some Bu 

ee cee tee c eee cece ee es ee ee ences ceseeesscereescersoseesssse
es eed 

Samm dw inal ciet Tn others he Was cited as part of the proofk of 

SMBV Ted wens s os sap ens sees geeeneh eqnmans 72a8 he BIrEea Line is23reau et So 

reported King's xeacticn to stoxies % enae I EO) O)seereerd P 

10? SECRET
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He reportedly stated, "No matter what a man was, if he couid 
stand up now and say he is net connected, then 2s far as £ 
am concerned, he is eligible to work for me." In October 
1952, articles appeared in the Augusta, Georgia Chronicte, 

Fe 5 sis Globe Democrat and other papers exposing _ 

(>) ¢ soceose || SCLO connections. The Bureau advi 

e was the result of a COZNTELFRO acti 

mende tion was to send public source informatio 

media in these southem ‘states which had universities t! 

had aynounced would be targets of efforts at integration Tae 
vesigned in November from scuc. (i . |. 
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In late 1952 King sublicly criticized the Bureas 
stating that agents in the South were southern borm “nd unsvn~ 

    
pathetic to the civil rights movement end, therefore, usable . 

te protect Negroes or to invest igate their claims cf police 

brutality. (e} 2 ods fei = oO 

~ CLASSIFIED: “TOP SECRET   
EXEMPT- 5 USC §552(b)(Q) gE 
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_- ‘Iv Jaly Aktorney General Kennedy received a = 

the Divecter resorting a request from Senatex Honreney {D-Gkie.3 

for information concerning cacial agitation and commen st in- . 

Flusies in reciel matters. (Sonator Magnuson (D-Wesh.) mace 

a similar inquiry a few days later). The Senator's request was 

apparently prompted by testimony by Gov. Ross Barnett of ' Missis- 

sippi azainst an administration publie accemmodations bill, 

Barnett had raised the question ei communist influence. Two 

days hat er Gov. Wallace of Alabexa testified in | similar fashion. 
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he Director's meso to the Attorney General stated that the 

Conmunist Party was not able to assume a leaderhip cole in fa 

racial enrest at thet time but noped toe exploit cue sLiustion 
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[deleted pursuant to Ab) (T) AO) nnensecsrncucusiaeccedd) u) 
\ 

On saly 16, 1963, Attorney General Kennedy 2 apparently 

initiat ed a discussion with his FBI liaison, Courtney Evans, 

concerning the fsasibility of electronic sumretiiasce on 

=. King because of possible communist influence on King 

Evans discouraged the Attorney General, weighing the risk Ge 

‘public disclosure against the difficulty of electronically 

suxvellling King who moved about the country so much but 

stating that a feasibility study could be done. Arter cne 

Atlanta office reported that electronic surveillance was 

feasible and secure, the Eureeu prepared the necessary 

authorication papers for 2 tesur.on King? s residant or at 

any future address to which he may move, and for a c@sur on 

SCLC or any future address to which it may move, and sent 

them te the Attorney General on July 23. On July 25, the. 

Attorney General declined, believing it ‘to be $11 advised.) 
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. ‘On July 17} 2965, Kennedy ¢ 

tion at a press conference to tne effect t ; 

evidence that civil rights dewonstration 

inspired. Ei was in this same manth th > 

an investigative file cailed "Communist 

Metters", On Guiy 12, the Director sen 

fustructinsg then to bo alerh ts any inisrmaci 

such influence. The Attorney Consret seis, da 232i aac Se 

FRI hed no evidence that any civil rights leaders were con- 

trolled by Communists. Letters similar in tone were sent to 

Senetors Magnuson and Monroney on July 23. it July 29, 

Hoover sent the Attorney Generel an 1 page memorandum cap~ 

tioned: "Martin Luther King: Affiliation with the Cormimist 

Movenent". [ deleted pursuant to (b) (1)..... CLASSIFIED: TOP SECRET 
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Also in fugast 1953, 
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euchorized in July ét the sume t 2 
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home whicn Attorney Gorer 
ime he had :z 

wo TL aD 
the Tdeleted pursuant to (b) (7 a 

A conversariocn between 
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Sc (DDL) ss errerercersrseefarzeens 
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) (Cc) 
Wine Seker 

cence cece eee tee e eee t eee eeseeeesseeeseesseseceresesesers @eseeeoeoeee? 

ecceoe a © ee e@eceovves .] The 52. Conv Or Ss anioES era “a2 ROT Cm ie Ene 

Deparrmenc. In the sane monch, the Surean gyorheard & conver~ 
saticn betveen (YD and Gordon Haskell of the ACTIN that tha. 

Attorncy General or Edward & Merrow, then head cf the USIA, 
Miah? niws King ani overs on behett of the ACLU. Ze an slicer 
to prevent the oresentation, Murrow was sent a SECRET Letter 
aG@visias him that) Haskell lad been elected chebrmsk vf che 

Independent Scciabist League abcut six years previlusiy TU 

Te was also in Augusc 1963 that the 
ivision of the FBI, headed by Wilit 
endim analyzing the cormunist party 

» The memorandum concluded that th 
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st Party regarded King as the mos 
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Hoover xejected the memo with a-sarcastic reninde er that the 
same FLI personnel had once said the same thine about Castro. 
Sullivan acclogized saying the Director was right and he and 

3 
“.
 ze 2 

otners were wrong. Sutlivan called King the most dangerous 
Negro in the country from the stendpoint of conmmmism, ¢ 
Negro and national security. The memo disclosed that five . 
people were working full time at Headquarters on he Negro- 
communisi i nfluence apes t ems (2) - - 

    
‘In September the sulstanee of more overheard conversa- 

tions were reported to the Attorney General. it anpears that 
at this tume King had stopped talking directly with CMC) 
because of the pressure fr om the Kermedy administreticn. 
However, indicaticns are that Ki nz communicated with (WIE) 
t+ Gere) =owhe had now become counsel to King. . indeed, 
Ring askec ..0@¢OC) this time if his "friend", ...a3¢7>¢c).-. 
understood why King had not called him. King said he wanted 
to wait until the civil rist ts debate was over. The Attorney 

. General wae advised that (MG) was overheard talking with King, 
“Restin and [de (r(cJJabo out yarlous matters including the Bimming- 
han bombing, a replacement for G¥@0), making money from a 
xecord ox Ring's speeches and a forthcoming nesk Ge King's (37 Uh - 
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In Santember Bureau Headquarters instructed tis field 
Ffinpnr ASTsantan and New Vevik + q 2 faseiniie = sec aes Cx22CCS Lil AVAGRLA ANG NEW LOrk CO GG 2 LeasiOiLicy svucy om F 
nt.2. mg aemwiac a? EE . - F + + = = “i = =meccanical suxvyeiliance on Rin and SCLEO in pore Clerics, CLEings 

BE Ste tee Fert s FS wt Oe ey eee est ettasar mmrmsere tact Pe S163 ey Ge Lee. gust ae ROE ALOT TG u CuLly GLi€ZEea COMMAS BAT MTEC 
“s — - = - ° - { deleted pursuant to (b)(7)(C).77.%.] Ga September 26, 

Siwy tings TOT 3 I-, wanna ePnswrayae Sf +h Cc Saas ese 12D Sata > puis Van PLrOLYSEs a imereasead covere Se Gf che COEMUNASt Parcy s 

efforts to zntluence Negroes, Hoover rejected the prososal 7 
. Ht ant ; sh wo: i ‘ Sarcasticaily seying that it would be a. wuste of resources in - 

view of the eartidy memo of Sullivan's Division. On September 

‘25, Sullivan apolsgized agein a= renewed his sroposal for > 
P 7 

- intensified coverage. on October    1, 1963.09
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Kennedy approved 

on Octoter 21, he approved 
saying to contirme it if productive 

ed if pertinent information de- 
nist connections. Attorney Genearal Kennedy 

neem about a tap on King's home ftem a secu- 
He Ecld Evans, "the Last thing we could 

at the same time; 

tlanta) 
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ould be 2 discovery cf a wiretap cn King's 
ex receiving Evans* assurance of security, 
& he recognized the importance of coverage if 
xmation was to be developed abort the relation~ 
gland the Communist Party. Althcuegh tha file 
‘erage was to be evalueted after 3U days because 
ertainty about.it, there is no recotd that the 
back te the Attorney General for essroval or 

uired atcut the results. However bis brother 
soon éiter the 39 day evaluation was com- 

2wation was internal and it reseiced in = 90 
argely because of infovmatien obtsined thet 
Oo With comnunist influence, for example, —~ i 
(C)...]SCLC finances and King's travel plaisT (u) 

cores indicate that seven wiretaps and sixteen 

used against King or SCLC over a tivo year 
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Hyatt House, Les Angeles 4/24/64 4/26/64 

Hyatt Ilouse, Les Angeles 7/7/64 7/9/84 

Claridge Hotel, fo", 

Atlantic City 8/22/64 “8/27/64 

SCLC, Atlanta 1 -31/8/63 - 6/21/65 

SCLC, New York - 10/24/63 1/24/64 
a 7431/64. 7/31/64 cots FO a) 

. OE, 

-- Microphone Jan. 64-Nov. 65 _ 

_ Location Instalied v 

Willard Hotel, Washington, D.C. * 1/5/64 

‘Shroeder Hotel, Milweukee sore 1427/64 

Hilton Hawaiian Village, Honolulu 24/18/64 . 

Ambassador Hotel, Les Angeles ~ < 2/20/54 - 

Hvath House, Los Angeles 2/22/54 

Statier Hotel, Detrcit = 3/18/64 

Senster Motel, Sacraments oS Af23/E4 

Hyatt House Motel, Los Angeles “ft 7/7/84 

Menger Hotei, Savannah : G/23/54 

‘Bark Shereton, New York °3./3/65 

Americana. Hotel, New York “1428/65 

Pavk Sheraton, New York 13/2955 

Sheraton Atlantic, New York 5412/85 

Astor Hotel, New York “7 10/14/65 

New Yori Hilton, New York 10/28/65 © 
11/25/65
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Returming to Dece saber 1963 ‘the pureau learned through 
one of the taps that King was going to meet with President 
Jonason. Hoover approved sending to the White House the mono- 
fzaphk abouc King that had been previcus minated but re- 

In csiled by Actorney |General Kennedy, He ise the 

Attomey Ccneral of his inten tion. in fact, for scme time 
catad after President Kennedy's assassination, Hoover ccmnuni 

directly with the White House and di 3 
attomey General of what he was doi 
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the December 23, 

  

; ; | MESERCC ee | 
Also in December, presuma ably sensin 2 an opportunity 

because ef a new President to beccme more augtessive in theitz 

effort te discredit King, the Bureau had a one day conference 

at ‘Headquarters to explore tne communist iatluence in racial 

matters ond to "diseuss avenves of approzch to exposing King's 

unholy aliience with the CPUSA’, A 21 item working paper was 

prepared “im advence cf the meeting. Sullivan characterized 2 
King as a “dupe of the communists but also a man of low char- 

acter", Svuilliven prepared a memorancum for his superiors re- 

porting the results of the December 23 meeting. The meeting 

was attended by two agents from Atlanta, Sulliven and four 

other nen from Headquarters. Sullivan reported that the meet- 
o 

ing pointed up the need for further iniormacion on SiX points. 

Four dealt with SCLC, its money ‘and its personnel. The cther 

two dealt specifically with King anc his personal “Liee. Sullivan 

stated, "We will, at the proper time when it can be done with- 
D 

sment to the Bureau, expose King as an immoral cs 

opportunist who is not a sincere person but is exploiting the d 

racial situation for personal gain... [We] will expose King 

for the clerical “tre and aula t he is at the first oppor 

tunity”. seeuneey = in ave 2 
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x3 1964 a memo was prepared by 

= King off of his pedestal and re- 

che Bureau's choosing. The idea 

adquexters toid its Atiante SErics 

memos about es In a foilew up to 

esu began a-review of 

the tax returns 5 years of King, SCLC and ta 

Gandhi Seciety; jrector instructed Atlanta Co seek infor- 

mation of adverse views of King or SCLC from within the Nesro 

movement, stating these would be good four counterincelligences 
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the Director ea cted New York to stay alert fac tax evasion 

icformation on King or his organizations aad to provide inxorma- 

‘tion ef eny effort to utilize the media to enhance King 7s image. 

Chvicusty, these sap eructions pertained to information chat 

wight be obtained througn tesurs and misurs:u ) 

The first microphone surveillances of King occurred in 

a oe 1954 at the Willard Hotel, An eight page summary of 

he. tepe was prepared and delivered to Waiter le of the 

Waite House staff. [deleted pursuant to (b)(7)(C 
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a 
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iit 

“gover rejected 

Q recominéation tiat the Attorney General ss oe ullivan 

pointed ovt that Kemedy night reprimand King, theraby fore- 

closing the possibility of developing similar information.. 

Sullivan said it was important to have such information in order 

to completely diseredit King as a leader oi the Negro peoslt. 

Ta briefing Jenkins, Cartha DeLoach acimowledged thac the Direc- 

tor warted addicional informatica prior to discussing it with 

certain Sriends-meaning, among others, the nedia-{.) 

"On January 27, 1964 Sullivan approved another misur at 

a Milwevkee hotel. The recommending memo pointed aut that be-~ 

couse pelice would be nearby | deleted pursuant to (b) (7) (C) ~ 
wen ewene pessey 

a 
— 

fe" Share the conjecture   

ver TAs 

Wroest 2 Gor S7- ---- 
Sieve Ea 

ee   

a 
a PINKS erienc edi”? 

“The Attomey General was advised —_ ving met in New 

Vevls with. GG ..... and others in Jenuery. Aisa in Jane 

natit nwt a35 Qs pasnw oe? 

l(b) (7) (hs overheard caliing King a "sucker", “ignorant”, 
business sens 

| Mpad weiter" and “without 

“On Jesneeny 17, 1964 Headquarters 

unevsaudescsgtisieasnsshiommrnsel.. 
#a55 9 se aes « « 

Tee) 

approved Giscontinuanc 
e e 

of the coverege at SCLC in Mew York because of the office's 
« os ; ae 

gnactivity. Coveraze was to be reconsider ed if the orrice oe 

came active. Hnever testified befoz ra the House Appropriat iors 
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Comittee in January and made some off-the-record remarks 2b 

sing and che communist influence in te racial movement, wa 
e at ” 

, wal 

caused a public furor when they were discussed in a Joseph A 

newspaper column in April.(a) 
- ~~. Cite 0 etme etomene: ne a a 
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tnopeueted Ablanta to be alert to [-(b)(7)(C)....]£or eoeeree 

intellieence purposes. He indicated he wante ed to capiltaiize on 

St and welcomed suggestions as to how it could be done. fu) ; 

- 

On February 13, 1964, Assistant Attorney General Burs 

Marshall sent eile ca the Whit -2 House concerming King ,[(b) 7 ) (c}] 
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. UebLinsiricll WIE ATA i 
f..(b) (7) (C),... Tue made BU lin peference to a September 1963 

memo he sent to the Birector concerning his, Marshall's, cen- 

versation with Xing in which he provided King with specific 

information 2bour[...(b)(7)(C).....]. Marshali wanted President 

Johnson toe imow of King’s background. He did not know that 

ene Bureau hed b2en providing tha White House with such infor- 

ation. DeLoach sent Hoover a memorandum about Marshall's 

teeebe and a meeting DeLoach had with Bill Moyers and Walter 

Jenkins about the.letter. We reported that the White House 

mistrusted Attorney General Kennedy's motives in providing the 

r 

=~. 

    

Files, Personal marginaiia written on the memo by Hoover in~ 

Gicates his ee of Marshall and Deputy Atterney General ; 

Katze enb2 ch.) . / . met, ttt eek. ate, get a 
E u pg we Oe Seg pate Si gg edt SO yng, | tem | to, oe BE ae 

“In ‘yesponse to information about a rumored plct to 4s Fo 

-ASS4S eee te King, Headquarters sent Atlanta a memoson the i « 
ed 

eighteenth stating that the Bureau was to be advised prom tly a 

of information concerning violence 1 to be directed againsi 
vv “4 

Finally in pebruss = the Director advised the New York and 

o } gz 
mn rua S 

Atlanta offices to gather all niewhons references to King's Ts 

Bos a act the = 
tre af 

k and put them in one memorandum so that t 

e action in counterintelligence or other- 

wise "te diseredit King or otherwise neutre LLE28 his efrective- 

ness because cf communist influence on hin.’ © 
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“wh en King went to i : 

Franbise "Oo were senk to the islar S 

his hotel. .Suilivan justified the insta ies ion as an attempt / 

to cbtein facts about King [.. gnt be - 

used against him.(h) 7 -* 

--In March 1964, conversations cont 

and reperted, Also in March King was épproe2 

in government: one was an invitation from fa 

consvit ona poverey Seno being cone by , GEO: _the other was a 
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discussion with a member of the State Department (friend of 
€ nedy's} about King's participating in a civil rights 

memurial for President Kennedy. Among the comments on the 
Burean mamo about these contacts were that it was SHOES s 

in view of Attomey General and White House knowledge of King's 

Communist Party comections, that is was disturbing, perticu- 

larly because King was "...an individual so Fraught with evil.?%a) 

t was recomended ‘to. Sells ivan ca approved 
\ttorney General be given the results of 

Sex nisur and more baene misurs in Hat 7aii and 

ios & A epeles. vans.was to tell the Attorney Gen eral that King 

skouidn't be told of the information. He was provided the 

information now beceuse Berl Bernhard was scheduled to intez- 

- view King in connection with a possible memorial ts Presiden 

Kennedy and it was thought that the Attorney General mi ioht 

.
 

cancel the intervi ew. The White House was. aise peauaes @ with 

  

-the moze recent nf ration. we) Ls 

“ - On March 3, 1964 . (DCC) met with. KE ing in Atlanta. In 

Merch, the Bureau proposed and carried out several significant 

eetions against King. They installed a misur on Selliven's 

authorization. in a Detroit hotel where Kine was-.staying. -After 

seeraiag ther Marquette Unt rersity was going te svard King an 

honoraty cepree, Hoover aporoved having the SAC in Milwaukee 

Bive the Unencelicr of the University a monograph about King 

that eited his communist party connections and referred te nis 

being a moral degenerate. Marquette had previousiy honored 

3 ti wveau memo thac recommended this action thought Roover and the £5 
it was "“shochkin ‘s" that the University. woUL | aiso honor Kingfu ur) 

apenee - ‘5 whom King was considering 2 éding to nis 

staff, actended a barty £ n New York at the Soviet Mission. As 

courterinteliigence activity. the FBI provided the New York 

  

a co 
Daily News with this information for a news article which < 

published. The Director turned dow 2 veqhest cr Representa- 

tive Smith cf Virginia for “information. about ---CbXIXO----: 
yl usrelg FL fie ee 
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King was photographed by the FPL 

  

with the notation, "not now". 

zm Los Angeles with an ny ang 
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In April 1964, DeLeach briefed Senator Saltonstali (Mass. -} 

and Springfield College President Giena Clds (now President ; 

of Xent State University) about King in an unsuccessiul ef=toxt 

to prevent the awarding of an honorary degree. Also in April 

Joseph Alsoo published the articie concerning King, coimnmast 

connections, and Hoover's January testimony concerning comarnist 

tufliuence on racial matters. King responded by criticizing the 

4 Zal oblemset | Bureau's concern with communism ond not with racial pro 
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misur 

so in April 
's Bureau of 

on King 
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gence ane Research to. read the "recalled" monograpn about King. 
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Attorney General Kennedy was advis 
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had refused to 
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FEI ke was going to 

Apparently this was 

his plans ana the 

In Later months_and years, King 
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movenenc by saying that the Bureau should be more concemed with 

n 
rhe 

such things as bombings against black seople. Also in May, the 

Director congratulated the Atlanta office for some investigative 

work that appeared to indicatel(b)(7) (Rid prepared a letter for 

King in February. Headquarters considered tnis @ most important 

development which showed continuing ties between (b) (7) Cand Kinz, 

On eee iS; Headquarters told New York to upcate their informacion 

‘on O'D 12.(u) Sageht rede Be Eile ERTS pe 

. fa June 1964, a New York attorney, Ra ry , Wachtel, ‘seats 

to have become an advisor to King. ina the White Hcuse, Lee 

White, izter to become Chairman of the Federai Power Commission, 

hed becore the liaison with King and civil rights groups. When 

  

‘J bis neme appeared, Hoover asked, “What do we know about Lee re 

White?". He was provided with background informatien that same Bend 

the White House end the Antomey day. On June 3 and 4, 1964 

given double or tripel hearsay infor General respectively were 

_ Maetion about [.....(6) (7) C D nods 6 slocemmn en cease ae essere 

Gn june 5, Headquércéers sent Sncther memo to 

~ 

  

wecccccecceel Of 
ee, 

    

   
yaricus Dieta offices reminding them to be "...extremely alert 

to any and all information availabie bearing upon the matter tes 

OL [..e-e--(b) C7 )(C).eeeeeeeed We should be alert to sny situea- -- 

“woieh might merit exploitation by the Bures at the eroper 

ficontly, however, on @} enth, Heascquarters 

field offices in Jackson (St. Augustine 

sane of civil rights cemonstrsa ef Enon feme}, 

Atlanta end New York euphasizing the n y of advising isc2t : 

volice cificiais, military and secret personnel whenever __ 

|). the Bureau received informaiioa concerning | threat to King's : 

diffe. The memo indicated it would be embarassing to the Bureau 

if there were clain aS of inact tion ox delay concerning such threaty.W) 

On June 12, 1964 Sullivan prepared a memo for Alan Beimont, 

. telling of Sulliven's meeting with a Dr. Espy, the General Secre-_ 

tary of the National Council of Churches of Christ. Dr. Espy 

. wanted to know of King’s communist ties. Suiiivan told hin of 

thet and of King’s personal Life. In the memo, Sullivan vrote, | 

"y think that we | have sowed an idea here which may do some good. Yay



  

  

fied the contin- 

- On July 17, 

Lon, was oven 2 

deserintive summary of Ex sacehb NC (C)iasenass vsnaes oodoess 

In July, an internal Bureau meme justi 
vance of tesurs previous 5 i 

the White House (Jenkins), et Hoover's direc 

ans ee an cence eNO NOOO ET ee aE, 

ecoeeel The Attorney General was noe ay 
nen 

In mid-Suly King was to appear.in Greenwood, Mississinpi 
shortly after it wes learned that .three civil rignts workers fe. 

were wissing in the Philadelohia, Mississippi area. Hoover di 

t want to afford probectica to Dr. King and he spoke separat 

  

no iy 

with the President and the Attorney General. The President 

Finsily told Hoover he wanted the FEI to be with King and to 

make a statement thet they wouee investigate violations of federal 

law in that xr regard (Uy) si gene @ FE pote eb OPE Bie ge 
8 Mate & om og §, lL. wee PUN aE 

On july 23, while listening to King's telephone, the - 

Bureau heard of a report of plans to ki L “Kins. fhe rumor was 

checked wi s provided with a —~ with negative results. The Bureau wes 

report of checks drawn = June e fran ae s New York bank account. 

Leeu o st 

    cb ou 25 i 

srolling [..(b)(7)(C). 1 .o did not thinks i showia speex, in 4H: 
or Bedford - Stuyvesant (waere there had been racial rioving} 

becouse the “...communists groups would do everything they couid 

Fo déseredie BS") Lo yes 

Im August and September 1964, Hoover approved vropessic 

te hava an ASAC in Mow York try to get Cardinal Speliuan to 

prevent the Pope from granting an audience te King, to nave 

DeLoach go to former Elsenhower Press Secretary James Hagerty 

to prevent ABS from doing a television Diograpa of King, and - 

to have DeLoach go to the Chairmen of the Board of Curtis . 

Publisiing Company which published the Satuxday E ening Fost to 

prevent the publishing of an article by King in the magazine. 

According to ae umemes, although the Cardinal was “gratified 

er
 

that the Direct thought enough of him" to anes the i 

tion, the cudience was granted. Hoover wrote, i 

two news articles which reported the audience. © a ‘aie 

wrote "I en amazed that the Pope gave an audience to such 2 

Sepenenate. (|
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mbexr snd he Attoxrne ey cenbtal Kennedy resigned in “sept oa 

gave Courtney Evans the m material about King's hotel ectivities 

provided him on two earlier occasions by the FBI. Kennedy cid 
fs 

not wont the material in Department cf Justice files ard he 

“yevommended that the FBI destroy it. Hoover refused ts co so 

and dire cted that it be retained in 2 secure Location.(Q) 

CLASSIFIED: TOP SECRET- EXEMPT-(b) (1)
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CLASSIFIED: TOP SECRET... .EXEMNPT=(b) (1) 

—— . . 2 see = a Segre eS a QP: Sa te 

“* hen 3 Kine was overneerd telling (mow Congressman) Walter 

Fauntroy he was not. sure he would attend a "get out the vote! - a 

peau or of clergymen in New “York because of Cardi Spellusu’s dinsal S 

conservatism, Hoover wrote, "Ha ave KS&C) alone ale rt the Cardinal.' . 

In October i964, Janes Bland oF the FBL recommended that 

the tesur be kept on King's home. On October il, two wore ind. 

ternal Bureon memes defined the procedure to isllow wnen the 

FRI was notified about threats on King's life. The Bureau was 

to notify the Atlanta police and appropriate local pelice,-as ~~ — 

well as Federal agencies. “The FBL would nct notify ting, deay~ 9-7 

ing Phat to localpolice. ‘Headquarters instre ted Chicago to 
2 

3
M
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b 
Gays later, Chicago recomnended against the attempt because Sed 

hed no established sources in this "Negro bank in a Negre neisa- 

borhead, Hoover wrete, "Shameful" on two nevis: srticles; one } 

nanouncing King winning the Nebel Feace Prize and one, aa edi- 

torial, praising King and the civil rights movement. (4 é 

The YBiL stepped up its campaign 
ménh three months in probable reaction 

Price. By this time Michslas deB. Kat sxc : 

ney General. On the third of November, Hoover sdyvised the White 

House end the Acting Attorney General of King's forthcoming - . 

Saturday Evening Post article but he said nothing ahout nis 

attempt £o prevent its publication. On November 5, a telephone 

conversation between 2 ONY and King was overheard by the FBi. 

In the conversation, (b)(7)(C)was referred to by Doth men a Ss 

-oe(b)(7) (C)...-- © s POENtEd out thet (b) (7) (Ched abided by 

Cc 
cerlier decisions but now they were not in tne same s.itautior 

as they were with the Kennedy ! Admint stration anc that the Civil 

TOP SECRET
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Rights Act had been needed. He said that (p(pcO wanted fs 

  

meet with King. King said that the matter could be discusse¢ 

in a forth oming meeting in New York and that, "...after the 

t would fe a new sitvation"™. The White “oat and 

CLASSIFIED: EXEMPT UNDER (b) (1) 

+: ' -On Rovermber 12 information’ was given to ‘the { (b yy(e)] 

‘in the hove that the paper would expose King's possibie 
@eeee 
ee 

“and prospective (eeveevetetersetessstesees (6) OVO) +rrcseerrct 
ee ~ 

a security information sbeut. 

  
  

of - « . ihe State Devartment asked NENT 
>- 
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< Ww = = +t, + sf Cr: > - = WOT . 
Bing becouse cf the Osle txip. On November 13, im. &@ memo to 

-: a int empee - naey < - La c suet dee at 73--——-=-- 

ia Desuly Soe 7 Shane: SScretary OF State for Seeurauy, une iinet 

ria VID NM Mes me. tse [ b) (7) (C ): ~ | He m7 antter [ oe - 2 

Re wre ts So ea Nee team ~ eee ee was Cas eeeeeoeeeseeoeteeee & 
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veceetcesascetaceuccnensrseeees (BD) (I) (Clstessecteterseteee artes 
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wesc ceecceccccseccoseesesetterssetesel 4 Arse on tre 3c Gu. /ctre 

Fe nee a een geen SF = iv an 

MBG et women was col a ‘to advise tne U. S. Ambassadors to 

England and Nerway of King's background in an extort te 

stall Eapessy secempions for BARS. (0) 
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On November 16, 1964, a memo was prepared a2 

together xecent inflyme ation indicating “further evidences of 

the influences in hizh places which Martin tether Xing, JXr., 

and his associates are able to wield." On the L3tn 

"CONFIDENTIAL  



    
  

vs Coie . Seer ke ee 

met with a delegation of several women reporters. Ga 

he called King "a notorious liar". Hoover's remark 

sensation. Off the record, Hoover said of King: "Ve 

the Lovest charecters in the country". Later one of 

porters acgparently asked to cover a proposed eae 

Hoover and King. Hoover wrote on the memo reporti 

."T heave no appointment with King 

one" fq) 

On November 19, 

memo ta Sullivan report 

Rustin as 

memo indicated tha 

determine Wachtel’ 

2 rather 

and I do not inte 
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ha
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pond to Hoover's woo 
to how to res; Miar" 

lengthy observat 

“The significant thing eagoive ed here 

“(45 not that these individuals have - 

jumped. quickly te King's defense, 

“but rather that they are seizing the 

- opportunity, in Line with a4 iong-heid 

objec i COPmTsan: ist ee 
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964, Frederick J. Baumgardner sent a 

ne a discussion between Wachtel and 

statement 

an investigation was being conducted, 

connection with the con amunist movenme 

ion, Baungardner. wrote? (yo: 
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ent Hoover a telesr am responding to the Dire: 

jw calling him a “notorious liar". On November 20, it was reco.z- 

mended that Hoover igncre it. :Hoover wrote: "OR. But T can’t 

Understand why we are unable to get the true Zacts*berore tine 

public. We can't even get our accomplishments published. WV: 

ressive but allow Lies to remein un- 
g 

are never taking the essressi 

answered’, A new SL page profile of King was prepared om the 

23rd. On the same day, Sullivan authorized the State Department 

to brief the USTA security officer about King. The Secip ity 
TA qi seating 

  
  

officer then requested supporting data so fnat he could Fics: 

LUSTA. feom esponsering|King on a. trip throuce Evrops, Atxsies orc 

the’ Near East.. Belmont appr yed disseminating the trizomaationls a4 
= 4 eat ois i a” Be oe ‘ a 

CLASSIFIED: SECRET....EXEMPT UNDER (b)(1)..... 

. (2! wie 

Cn ‘Wovenber 27, 1964, Roy Wilkins requested and was 

ranted a meeting with DeLoach after Hoover had given a speecn 

‘ . ns . <2 3 _ capem eh Maa-qer] 

at Loyola University in Chicaso in which he veferzed to "sexier 

Gegenerates" in civil rights groups. According to ® MeMerancea 

: 
: TT4 Seexee at A T- a 

prepared by DeLoaech of the meeting, Wilkins asked thet the Fo. 

1 ivil vignts movencnc. 
not ruin OB because thac would ruin the civ 
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retire. DeLoech wrot 2 Le 3 
about Hoover and the FBI. He said he warn that if 

King wanted a war with the FBI, they had the ammunition end would 

| win. Wilkins was reported as saying he knew King was a liar and 

_had sympathies toward the communist movement. Hoover.sent a 

| letter to President Johnson about the mesting. (a) 

GT rn uo : | - + 
| ' Qn November 36, permission was given ‘to the Legat in London 
| to brief U.S. faibassaco rs in Sweden and Denmark about King. On 
the same day King asked ®)@)to discuss his five minute accep- 
tance speecn with © at ee 2 e+ ee ee ¢ He also said he wes 
going to ask Andy Young and Harry Wachtel to write 45 minvie = _- 

  

speech: euch (ul) WW, Bint oat Ae Patel ameegee p pred @., ) % « 

fe Andre ew Young called DeLoach on. December 1, 1954 and re-- 
is a 

  

quested amaeting between King and the Director. Young said 

that King peated ta | talk about the future and not the past. : 
|-DeLoach said ke cold Young that the ". Seiemation - 

against Mr, Hoover | dnd. the FBI... [the 
defamation egainst the Director and the I 

his organization behind "our" backs, must 
and King met iu Hoover's orrice-on December 1. 

on the meeting and wrote 6 10 page mem ibe 
ins, One end one half vages covered what King said: the rest 

Covels Wheat Hocver said. inis way actualiv represent tre rers- 

tive amounts of conversation. King was cverheard (py = rap} 

talking to a reporfér and to Harry Wachtel anc he told then | 

that he head spoken fer.19 minutes-and Hoover had speken for.45- © 

50 minutes. During the meeting King said he could never be 2 

coummisc and he referred to his removal of ---Cb9G@)CO)---- 

|. aay covered many subjects, including FBI infiltration of the 

an, upgrading of local police, psychoneurotic. tendencies of. 

reoe Wallace, assignment cf northern apes -to the Scuth, some 

eases, Seima, that Aubrey Lewis (a black man} was an agent, 

that there were 10 or 1] Indien agents and "Mexican-bicoded" 

| agents, and that the Bureau cowldn't lower its standards just 

| because of color. He gave King some advice: register Negrecs 
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_ had in 

me HELO rE 
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and educate Negores in certain siiils 

favor of equality in schoo s ana rest 

He mentioned a shoesivine boy in Florid 

docter. He toid King to advise him of 

by an egent. He told King that agents 

rovide protection. He concluded by 

agents were with guns {wy oo ey 

-On the same day DeLoach met wit 

request. It was similar to DeLoach's 

alized a cail he h 
ing 

Joover memoiL 

quired about the meeting with Ki 

the meeting as most amicable. (o) 

day, Joseph Sizoo o 

wD oo TE 

talking about 

h James 

meeting 

      

a whom he knew who was 2 

any bias or prejudice 

investigate and do not 
hew good 

. . . . - 

Farmer at Farmer's 
with Wilkins (A) 

Katzcenbech who 

told Katzenbach 

ad Irom 

. Be 

that King was @ persuasive Speaker. | Katz enbach answered Dy 

saying that's all he could say about King. Hoover told Katzenbact 

that King and Abernathy praised che Bureau and that he (Hoover) 

had “taken the ball away from King" at the beginning ox the meet- 

ing. Hoover. sent a letter to President Jonnsen and deseribed 

(
0
 

: 

rep
 

os
 zoe — On the sane rt t Sullive 

ca memo suggesting that selected Negra leaders core te the FRE 

on -the pretext of learning the facts about whet the FEE wad 

doing under the Civil Rights statuzeas. They then would be 

tsld-of King's background in en effort to have him removed. 

The White House would not be advised. The sugnesiion appears 

to be a Eollcew-up to DelLcach's meeting with Wilkias in/lats 

‘November. The idea apparently aid not get beyond Sullivan end. 

was mot executed, vw bores - a tft cs 

a on. De cember 2, “1964, the Bureau : observed press reaction 

..to -the meeting. 4 columist who took Hoover's side was sent a 

“letter of app pecetatpon, -a TV commentator who said Kins had 

“rurmed the other cheek" by seeking the Meeting was sent nothing. 

-On the third, the Bureau was advised by a police officer who 

was assigned to protect King in Cincinnati that King had told



  

him he hed no controversy with 

become involved in any contro, 
be a “Ecol to become 50 suvolve 
avoid press conferences, a 

  

on December 4, 1964 Wachtel told King that Melson 
Rockefeller might contribute $250, 00 fo King and that Rockerelier 
chad invited King to lunch. On December Li, Headquarters sent 
material to ‘Albany for former SAC Cornelius to brief Rockefeller 
about King's background. This acticn revealed that the Buree 

‘had not chanzed its attitude about King as a result. of King’ 
meeting Hoover./j,) | / te . 

:-+ Also om December 4, 1964, Moyers . 
said that he and the President felt that an updated 13 page 
mono graph on King should be disseminated to appropriate govern- 
ment officials if it was in the interest of internal security. | 

it had been sent to the White House about two weeks previously 
“with a request that Moyers advise whether it shovld be dissexi- 
neted. it was sent to Justice, State and Defense Deparcments, 
CIA, USTA, and military intelligence cfficers en December 7. © 
,On Decexber 10, after Hoover anproved it,. DeLoach briefed ive 
members. of the’ tastist World Alliance dhout King's bechkexounl 

in an effort to forestall an invitation for Fing fo snesk to 
the group. eLcach had given a similar briefing sin monchs 
eerlicr tc the Assoeiate Generel Secretary of the Aliiance. 

Hoover had disavnpreved a proposal te permit the Asssciste 

General Secretary. and another to. ; Listen to tapes ar ass (“) | 

. _ On Decenter 20,. 1964 Wachtel. advised x cing that Attorney 

General Ketzenbach had called Jack Greenberg of the NAACP 

Legal Defense Fund to discuss "clearing" somes one for the 

Fifth Circuit. King said he wovld back whomever Greenberg 

wanted. Hoover wrote on the memo: "This is shocking". The 

information was forwarded te the White House end the Aéting 

Attomey Gereral-(u sth a= 7 , . 
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1 i ORRUUH ILD 
r Also on December 10, after some intermel discussion over 

whether the Willard tapes should be coapletely trensenibed, 

DelLoach said: "I fully agree that this werk shovld eventually 

be done, particularly if an additional controversy axises with 

King. I see no necessity, however, in this work being done 43 

at the present time imasmuch as the controversy has quicted 

Gown considerably and we are not in need of transcriptions 

_Yight now. ...hold off... until there is an actual need”. 

Hoover wrote: "I .think it shculd be done while it is fresh. 

in the minds of the specially trained agents. mS It was done. ff, ) 

On Deceinber fourteen, Bambardner chars 
posel by SCLO to put pressure on white businesses 

-a homecoming for King's return from Norway as: "Sad commeni 

“on tectics..." Gn the same day Headquazters. was proviced 

a listing of checks dravm on King's New York account and 

. SAC in New York was instructed to uncover.any possible 

of King's on Long Island. iso on the i4cth Sulii 

to. Belmont that letters. be sent to the Whit 

_ Acting Attorney General in response to an ¢€ 
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i: Etexs around the’ 

Joy. +. "=< eountry have run for cover and are not © - | Baige  H a 

| | .” attacking the FBI in one way or ancther. ne + 

Tn view of this situation, realism makes 

it mandatory that we take every prudent 

step that we can take to emerge com- 

‘eect ely victorious in this conflict. 

We should not take any ineffective ex 

‘halfway measures, nor blind ourselves 

to the realities of the situation 4)
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nuery 5, 1965, Atianta advised Headquarters that 

coming more 
phone was 

previously 

effort 

onclusion was that ther 

Qn January 6, 
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supposed to have 

that he Slamed the FBI 

On the same day a report was 

ordered review of King's wxi tings and —_ 

to detect possible communist influence. 

were certain. paraileis but nc 
; directed to dis- 

creetly cover King in New Yor ik by paysicel and electronic 

2 

Also on “Ys sixtt 

ed the Bureau and reported that the wire- 

rain King was very nervo 

He betieved 

seid a tape and lettei 

~ CECE) - + . 
home and his wife had read the 
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Ca January 6, 1965, Atlanta advised Headguarters and 

New Vork thet King had been resting at 2 house Gaal cnly about . 

two people Inew about it. While he was sleeping [..(b) (7) (C)..] | 
fire trecks arrived but there. was no fire. King believed 

oun nD 

the FEL sent the trucks. Ue believed that either the FBI or 
the Georgia Bureau of Investigaticn was tapping nis phone. He 

said that Abernathy had received ancrymous calls. He talked 
about the tepe that had been mailed and wanted Young and © 
Abernathy to see Hoover. "Thay are out to get me, harass me, 
break 5 spirit.” He said that eaey @ ust go te Hoover as 
there just wasn't any privacy. ‘What I do is only between me 
ead wy God dea) ie a et fat 

      
-: On Jan nuary 7| “1965, an internal FBI ‘nemo erqposed. t het 

let te rs be sent to the White House and the Acting Attorney 

Generali about King's condition. The memo referred to the taps, 
harassmeut and a forthcoming meeting between King and the Direc- 
tor. The letters were sent to the White House and the Acting 
Attorney Gerreral on the eighth but they mentioned only King's 
becoming emotionally upset, his use of “medication, [erersrses 
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here was no mention of the taps and harass monte(up 
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= 2bsut this time, an aide of King's called Codgsessman - 
Pteanwe eu atecned Spas Sta ota as oi a ert, ances oe. 
D3ge8 anc asked for |acvice acsouc mow to Geal with noover. Higgs 

« [7 ~~ ese ~~ ws 2 t\s > a ae Pe 8 

sugsested seeing Hoover with ministers and telling hin that 
atic 1 2 ve mm ae 

th eau's harassment of King was immoral tre Bureau noted 
: = me ewes om oS 1 W« IN? ee ek 

ezs referred to Hoover as "old man" an Biz Deddy 
ws . 5D a 2 

ae <7 = 7 a a8 3 ~ Mae 
tioned the existence of Foover's files. Hoover wrote: 

3 : ~_ ~ -~28 7 ° i z “- — 

thought DeLeach had commitment from Wilkins and Fare 
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any further attacks on FBI. Yet King is 
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i@ developed as pest of an FBE pregram, 
oxing integration". _On the same day., Head- 
2 report cf checks drasm on King’ s New Yors 

190%. fo 

1965, Milton Sonés ‘of the F 
@ article about King's trip to 

cist in tone; the editor of the 
It was read by Hoover. Jones 

mote: "It anpears the article... 
irce mater tet & for our ae ee 
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On January 11, 1955 DeLoach sent Mohr an extraordinary 

memo about his (and Le inbaugh's) meeting with Abernathy and 

Young. DeLoach said Abernathy could not “cope” and that Young 

hed to take over the conversation. Both were said to be un- 

able to bring themselves to talk directly about King's personal 

Life but kept alluding to it. DeLoach took obvious delight 

in theic discomfort. When Young asked what could be done to 

om communist infiltration, DeLoach told him to 

“i 

protect SCLC fr 

go to NWUAC for information because FBI files were confidential. 

9 at least two other points, DeLcach lied te them: he told 

Abernathy that SCLC’s funds were of no concern to the FBI; and, 

he said the FBE hed taken no action on rumors regarding ng King's 

personal life. (ol ae bso 
  

    

7°? F0On January 12, 1965 Lec(C) sseceeee “discussed a meet- 

ing eeeeseshad attentied with Xing and others co talk about 

Mississippi. Also on the twelfth a proposal was made to attempt 

to stop St. Peter's College from giving Kins an honorary degree. 

The idea was serapped because the FBI didn't know anyone at 

St. Peter's well encugh. [ee scessesesesse(b) OD) G)eccetsrees 

cece cece ence cece seer cc ccsenc erences sessssescsseccereserses
eres 
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On January 2S, 1965, Hea \dguarters 

instructing agents| to cover Xing’s actions i 

to give a speech but not ts embparass the Sureau. ag 

assaulted while in Selma and there were news phetos of tne 

act reck. [... soeelecceeesecscescesee (DZ) (C)eseeesererreres _ 

seececereeced Cn January 21, Headquarters told Atianta to 

[..(b) (7) (C)...6-2). Also on the twenty-first, Sulliven se 

Pelmont a memo of his meeting with Ralph MeGill, Fubiishe 

tion, who had been told by the Bur the Atlenta Constitu i 

King's personal life. McGill said he was co oncerned ami wouted 

to get King suc of the Civil Rights movement. Be said he had 

been talking with Adlai Stevenson, Bill Moyers, Raiph Benche 

and Harry Ashrore about it. Hoover sent a letter forwarding 

McGill's views to Presi Co 
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On January 25, 1965, Atlanta requested a 96 day extension 

of the misur on King's house. On the twenty-sixth, Sizoo advise 
Sullivan he. had authorized misurs of King for nwo days at a 
hotel in New York because of the petential for developing intell 

gence information. (i 

Selected memoranda between February 1965 and December 

1967 indicated that the Bureau continued its campaign to discre- 

dit end nevtralize King. In February 1955 Atlanta was repri- .)
 

manded fer not forwarding information about King quickly enough. 

in February aaeeten Bureau proposed to seek Cardinal Spelilman's help 

in prewcuesas & e Davenport, Lowa Catnolic inter- racial Council 

, from giving King an award. Hoover said no. But in March, Gov. 

Velpe of Massachusetts was briefed by the FBI about King's beck- 

ground in an effort to tone down "Martin Luther King Day" “Uy 

  

“the pri imary concerns of the pareau eelating ‘to Dr. King 

eat this time were his anti-Viet Nam statements and his plenned 

Washington Spring Project which later became the Poor People's 

eCampaign. Qn December 7, 1967 the Eurean slerted various field 

fficas and told them te develop ghetts informants, if they” 

hed nene, and to report weékiv on plens for the Project. 

Decenber 20, 1967 an updated monograoh cf King was prepared. 

Fi _ CLASSIFIED: EXEMPT UNDER (b)(1).....eeeeeeeee |. 

2. Tt also referred to King’s statements 

In Decexber 1967, King was preparing a taped series of 

Zectures for Canadian radio The Director instructed the Legat 

in Ottawa to determine who made the arrangements, including 

Financ inancing, for tne Peries. the justification was to find the 

source of funds to finance a “new program... of massive civil 

Gisobedience demonstrations which may result in ricts", The 

Director was referring to the Soring Project in which King had 

threatened continuing demonstrations until Congress passed a 

program designed to help eee 

s ed 
> ef. . Fs : -:   

A,
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e



Cn semuary 4 2, 1968 ee = ark 

down 2 Bureau recuest to tap SCLC. In Ja emuety Senator Robert 

Byrd ip-w.Va.) actespte ed to enlist DeLoach’s assistance 

paring a spect ch for Byrd to deliver in Congress to heip King 

  

oo
 

meet his “Waterloo” before the Spring Project. DeLoach refused. 

Other January memos dealt principally with the Project. () 

‘ 
- . in Febsuaey| 19 968, the Bunede Veored that King had met 

--. in Washington with 4H. Ralph Brown. and Stokely Carmichael to 

discuss the Project, King was angry that the two might attempt 

- to foment violence. On February 2G, 1968, at the request of 

'- the White House, the Bureau interviewed a former basebail player. 

The bail player apparently had no respect for King; [......-. 

Hf leccrersseceenrass eff OMY Des ccnccessceseccesssasecetened 
  

    
. Hoover sopenicd enother “a ting ‘ae King? Ss s monograph, 

to ‘be coxpleted by March 14, 1968 so that it could be Gissemina-: 

= ted to government officials before the Spring Project to renind 

‘them of "the wholly disreputable character of King". It wes 

2iso recomended and approved toe advise the White House and the 

Attormey General: cf the involvement of}() (7). « a2 « 

      

     
   

int the Project to show "the commmist help King is rec speigeas in 

bis propose ed Washington: Spring Pro} ect". &. _ aE 

th 20, 1968, Hoover | ore Cordinal 

shop Lerd of Washington about the potential for 

he Spring Project and asking them toe call for aon 

~ March 21, the Director sent an "Urgent" teletype 

ld offices reminding them te carry owt previous 

oncerning the Project. On March 25, the Presicent 

> the Bureau that Robert Kennedy (D-N.Y.} had 

ontact King before he announced for the Presidency. 

an updated 39 page monograph about King was Gissemi- 

(7) (CRas overheard discuss ing, plaes end fund raising 

ee 3 . 

       
ce Merch 28, “49 68, “Dr. ‘King led. a paren da Memphis, in 

support of striking senitation workers. Tne march turned 

‘Violent and King wes taken By his aides and the police from tne 
ater 

"7"... avea to a Holiday inn. As a COINTELPRO activity, Hoover approved | 

   



  

. Martin Luther King injected himself 
into the strike in Memphis... and the 
result of King’s famous espousal of 

. nonviolence was vandalism, looting and Wes 

te Ge | 3 ise. t on es aca aS . ° 

“Previously, King involved himself 
_ ain this strike, called for a general 2 oa 
strike, end called for a mass march. tee gh 
foday he led the mass march in an - 

-. automobile at the head of the line.     “Negroes began shouting ‘black power’ © 0 0 Use OS 
“72” "and trouble began. King, apparentiy ~ Po ill: 

oo unable or unwilling to control the | Pot tp cal 
2 

icv. tarchers, absented himself from the 
‘.-, scene; window breaking and looting 

        : “3 broke out. (yy oe bar : 

“vane Memphis. x 
    

On Warch 29 and 30, 1968 King engaged in several overheard 

S S 
&§ ae 

tions and meetings, ome with [@)Q)C] te ore telepnore. conversat 
Giscuss the Memphis violence. He was extremely dejected and 
considered his imaee and the image of nonviolence to have been 
adversely affected. The press was critical. At first he con- 

s sidered abandoning Memohis and the Spring Project; he considered 

a public fast. Aides feared for his safety if he returned te 
Memphis. ..(b)(7)(CKtrongly urged him to go forward with his plans. 

He totd King that he was not responsible fer the violence of 

others. Finally, af long meeting in Atlenta with his staff 

Q 
ct
 a 

an and (>) (7) (€) xing decided to retumm to M sphis.(v_) Ds ihe 2 
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sea the White House, 
ciscussion between 

Kennedy and MeCarthy. On April Z, Attorn ra 
down @ request to tap SCLC in Atlanta and Wasnington, &) 

ce 

The Bureau cirected four specific COINTELPRO activities 

against King in 2963. Most were clearly designed to have an 

adverse effect on the Spring Project, particularly with respect 

to fund raising. One, of course, concerned King’s staying at 

the Koliday Inn in Memphis.) Mg Doe eh ; 

"King was assassinated in Memphis on April 4, 1 

[wa ]continued to give advice to Coretta King, And 

     

and others. The Bureau continued their campaign against King 

by various periodic briefings designed to thwart deciaring 

King's birthday a national holiday.%, 

s . : ors - - : 
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The major operating division on this matter was the 

Domestic Intelligence Division neaced by Assistant Director 

William C. Sullivan and number cng wan Joseph A. Sizes. 

Sullivan was latex fired and is. mow in poor heaith foliowing 

a heart problem. He Lives in Sugar Hill, Vt. Sizoo has re- 

‘ized dnd Vives in Whispering Pines, N.C. "The sections in 

' ‘this division that wece involved are the Subversive Control 

Section, which focused on individual security subjects and the 

Internal Security Section which focused on organizations and 

certain key individuals. This section, for example, handled 

the Smith Act prosecutions. When the bureau first started its 

coveruze of De. King, it was handled in Subversive Control; 

when the investigasion was intensifiea it was transferred to 

Internal Securityf U) 

   

                  

   

  

   
    
   

   

    

    

    

    
   
    

   

  

   

The Subversive Control Section was headed by James 

Blend whose number one man was Paul Cox. Both are now retired. 

The Internal Security Section was headed by Feed J. Baurgardner, 

assisted first by Dick Corman and later by Cherles Brennan, _ 

Baumgardner is retired, [ decero FveasuanT ToCOLNO) 

7] “(J Corman and Brennan are both retired. Within 

that| section the king case was hondied initially by William 

Forsythe (acw deceased) aud them coutiavacus.y by Leer d 
wet ae sou 

“GYD of unit chiei wio Ls sili with the Bureau.) 
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sew Younys 
She SCLE was headed by Br. King. 26 poimeipas 

& SOLU ineluded Rev. Ralph Abernethy, Congressman fad 

nexessman Wabtexr Farmmtroy. 
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